FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. S813
(Doc. No. 7325ahb14.docx)

TO: The Honorable Larry A. Martin, Chairperson, Senate Judiciary Committee
FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board
ANALYSTS: K. Earle Powell
DATE: March 5, 2014 SBD: 2014102
AUTHOR: Senator Hayes PRIMARY CODE CITE: 16-11-625
SUBJECT: Public Library Trespass
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES:
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)
BILL SUMMARY:

Senate Bill 813 amends the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, to provide a person who, without legal
cause or good excuse, enters a public library after having been warned by an employee, agent, or
representative of the library not to do so, fails or refuses to leave immediately upon being ordered or
requested to do so is guilty of a misdemeanor triable in magistrate or municipal court.

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact on the General Fund of the State or on Federal and/or Other funds.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT:
Pursuant to Section 2-7-76 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, the State Budget Division has
surveyed members of the FIST Network. To date we have received no responses, they will be forwarded

upon receipt.

SPECIAL NOTES:

None.

Approved by:

PNV o

Brenda Hart

Assistant Director, State Budget Division
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